From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 4:23 PM

To: 'SHillier@co.livingston.ny.us'

Cc: 'KHill@co.livingston.ny.us'

Subject: Amended FOIL: Request for copy of 1st pay check to D.A. Williams,
REDACTED to remove $ amount, but indicating the date it was issued &
deposited/cashed

Dear Livingston County Attorney Hillier —

Thank you for your prompt response. Pursuant to your below advice, please amend the first part of my
FOIL request so as to furnish me with a copy of D.A. Williams’ first pay check redacted to remove the
amount, but indicating the date it was issued to her and deposited/cashed.

| will look forward to receiving the balance of my FOIL request for “records reflecting the yearly salary and
other ‘compensation and non-salary benefits’ that D.A. Williams will be receiving”.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower

914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: SHillier@co.livingston.ny.us <SHillier@co.livingston.ny.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 3:56 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Cc: KHill@co.livingston.ny.us

Subject: FOIL - Williams' Compensation Records
Please be advised the County has received your recent FOIL request.

Kindly note, the portion of the request seeking a copy of Ms. Williams' first paycheck is denied. While
records related to a public employee's salary or gross wages are subject to public disclosure, any records
reflecting the actual amount issued to that employee in any given pay period may be withheld based upon
an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. Said amount reflects what remains after a series of
personal decisions, including the number of exemptions claimed and any mandatory/voluntary
deductions. The figure on Ms. William's first paycheck is not an indication of her gross pay. How she
chooses to spend her salary is protected private information.

The remainder of your request has been forwarded to Human Resources and a response will be
forthcoming within the next twenty (20) business days.

Thank you,

Shannon L. Hillier
Livingston County Attorney
(585) 243-7033
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From: noreply@civicplus.com

To:

foil@co.livingston.ny.us

Date: 01/15/2025 02:22 PM
Subject: Online Form Submittal: FOIL (Freedom of Information Law) REQUEST

FOIL (Freedom of Information Law) REQUEST

Notice of Intention to Examine Public Records
Please complete the form below.

Name Elena Ruth Sassower
Contact Information 10 Stewart Place, Apt. 2D-E, White Plains, NY 10603 914-421-1200
Email Address elena@judgewatch.org

Records Requested Yesterday was two weeks since Livingston County's new district
attorney, Ashley Williams, took office -- and | believe a pay check
would have already been issued to her.

Pursuant to FOIL, | request a copy of this first pay check -- and
records reflecting the yearly salary and other "compensation and
non-salary benefits" that D.A. Williams will be receiving.

Thank you.

Responses will be made in compliance with the provisions of § 89 of the Public
Officers' Law

Helpful Links

Please follow the links below for more information regarding Access to Public Records
§ 89 of the Public § 89 of the Public Officers' Law

Officers' Law

Freedom Of Freedom Of Information Law

Information Law

Public Access to The Public Access to The Records of Livingston County

Records of Livingston
County

Mail Request
To submit your request via mail, please print the form below and mail to David Pribulka,
Records Access Officer.

Printable FOIL Records and Information Request
Request

David Pribulka ~ Records Access Officer
6 Court Street Rm. 302 Geneseo, New York 14454 (585) 243-7040



mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:foil@co.livingston.ny.us
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https://opengovernment.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2024/09/foil-law-text-09112024_0.pdf
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https://www.livingstoncountyny.gov/DocumentCenter/View/20736/Records-and-Information-Request_201309031656355759

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

This message may contain confidential information for the use of the addressee(s) above and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for
delivering it to the addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing, or
copying this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake,

immediately notify us by replying to the message and delete the original message immediately
thereafter. Thank you.
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